FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION R(}-2
WASHINGTOR, D.C. Hi461

NOV 1 2 1ogT

Stacey R. Lukens, Treasurer

Campaign For A New American Cenfury
1§14 17th Avenue South, Suite 103
Washville, TN 37212

Identification Mumber: C00281923
Reference; Mid-Year Report {1/1/97-6/30/97)

Dear Ms. Lukens:

This letter is prompted by the Commission's preliminary review of the reportis}
referenced above. The review raised questions concerning certain information contained
in the report(s}. An itemization follows:

“¥our report does not include & Schedule HI to disclose the ratia for the
allocation of administrative and generic voter drive costs. This rafio is
Jetermined at the beginning of each teo-vear glection o All shared
administrative end generic voter drive costs incumred during the two-year
cyele must be allocated according to this ratic, unless the federal account
elects o pay a higher percentage of its cost. 11 CFR §106.5(0)(2), (2X1),
(d)(2) and 11 CFR §§104.10(bX 1 )(i)(B) and 106.6(c)

-On Schedule H4 supporting Line 21{a) of the Detailed Summary Page, you
have failed to include the total EVENT YEAR-TO-DATE amount for a
pavment(s). Please amend your teport 1o include the missing EVENT
YEAR-TO-DATE tral(s).

A Written response or an amendment to your original report(s) correcting the above
problem(s) should be filed with the Federal Ejection Comunission within fifteen {15) days




of the date of this lstter. If yon need assistance, please feel free 10 contact me o our
toll-free number, {800) 424-9530. My local number is (202} 219-3580.

Sine

Weil Evans

Reports Analyst
254 Reports Analysis Division
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